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MUNICIPALITY OF THAMES CENTRE

REPORT NO. ALCAC-001-24
TO: Active Living Centre Advisory Committee
FROM: Active Living Coordinator

MEETING DATE: October 25, 2024
SUBJECT: 2025 Meeting Dates

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT Report No. ALCAC-001-24 BE RECEIVED for information;
AND THAT the following schedule of meeting dates for 2025 BE APPROVED:

e Friday, January 24, 2025 at 9:00 a.m.
e Friday, April 25, 2025 at 9:00 a.m.
e Friday, July 25, 2025 at 9:00 a.m.
e Friday, October 24, 2025 at 9:00 a.m.

BACKGROUND & COMMENTS:

The purpose of this Report is to present proposed meeting dates for the Active Living
Centre Advisory Committee for 2025.

The Terms of Reference for the Active Living Centre Advisory Committee state that:

“The ALCAC meets on a quarterly basis with a minimum of two (2) meetings per
year and other meetings as required.”

Dates above are subject to change at the direction of the Committee.

REFERENCES:

Terms of Reference — Active Living Centre Advisory Committee

Prepared by: S. Henshaw, Deputy Clerk

Reviewed by: K. Gress, Active Living Coordinator



